REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 1/3/2007 DocketNo.: | (7O D ~ TC

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR: | Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 4270 by AFTEL Florida, Inc., effective
December 28, 2006.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

X1 Documentation is attached.

[l Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 404 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

Another cancellation.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 2:23 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: Msanders@psc.state.fl.us[SMTP:MSANDERS@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 2:22:41 PM

To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn Craig; Patti Zellner
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - $50 payment record from AFTEL Florida, Inc. (TF470)
for 2006 RAFs; Dep 698 dated 12/28/06. [CCA note: Handwritten note under the company name
and address advises "no longer in business; was sold 2/27/06 - in process of closing
books™" . ]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\06\11838-06

Document ID = 11838-06
Document Filed 12/28/06

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in
WordPerfect or other formats.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window.
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl-
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS.

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responge/reply is necessary.



T% AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2007

Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

O

Florida Public Service Commission

FOR PSC USE ONLY

yyrN.4%%

STATUS {See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check #
_/Actual Return TF470-06-0-R s SO.CY wsoroon
___ Estimated Return AFTEL Florida, Inc. 003001
— Amended Return 2570 North Powerline Road, Suite 502 . S
Pompano Beach, FL 33069-1004 $ P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: Tne: S 004011
01/01/2006 TO 12/31/2 60/ <> -y $_ 1
prek FIOopysiac & w,
Q’ N %( ’) gg | ’ Postmark Date Q«Q b‘O LQ
) \o k d FOJ (D Pl O Initials of Preparer ___ /2T
(\ QLS L@ {\ *P ease Completé Below If Official Mallmg Address Has Changed
W ?\D J‘DS‘ Uéjp\
(Name of Company) " (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE
NO. ‘ ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) $

2. Gross Intrastate Revenue

+ 3. " "LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Compames < o
’ (see "2. Fees" on back) R

-
- ©
4. TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation -
(Line 2 less Line 3) $ —
-
O
—~

5. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0020)
6.  Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back)

7.  Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) |
_.i

$_5M.00 @
>l

8.  Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension” on back)

9. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (MINIMUM $50.00)

10.  Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered by
this Return

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in

Section 364.336; Florida Statutes.

I, the unclemgned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is'a true dnd correct Statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intént to mislead 2 public servant in the pérforrhance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

. (ump. Qe Jneas. (-2~ 06
(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)
\/l 7 J/_,lp pr Vv bn)j W Telephone Number  ( %’U) Q? [ — QX Xol., Fax Number (QS(/) 97/ - OJ?’?
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) '
FELNo. 7S - QU111 7

PSC/CMP 026 (Rev. 01/05) C:A\DOCUME~1\dbrown\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge33680950\xxmergeformxx.doc



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

950861-TC

MCD Company Information for TF470

Printed on 01/03/2007 at 10:08:13 by PJI

TF470

AFTEL Florida, Inc.

AFTEL Florida, Inc.

4270

Active

09/28/1995

No

Joseph M. Armbruster

Vice President Operations

2570 North Powerline Road, Suite 502

Pompano Beach, FL 33069-1004
2570 North Powerline Road, Suite 502

Pompano Beach, FL. 33069-1004
954) 971-0066
954) 971-0277

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by

EL Florida, Inc.



